3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


¢

I
II1.

Iv.

VI

112 E. 5th Street Carroli, lowa 51401-2799

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: April 11,2016
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.

(712) 792-1000

FAX: (712) 792-0139

LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www,cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the March 28 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits
None
D. Tree City USA Award —26™ Year
Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience

Ordinances

A. Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56 Amendment — 2™ Reading

B. Cemetery Ordinance Update
Resolutions
A. High Ridge Road HMA Resurfacing
1. Award of Contract
B. Golf Car Lease Agreement
1. 2016 Golf Car Equipment Lease

2. Sale of the Thirty (30) 2010 E-Z-GO Golf Cars

3. Resolution Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Authorization of a Lease-Purchase

Agreement With Costs Not to Exceed $160,000

C. Renewal of Lease Agreement with the Carroll Community School District — 2016






VII. Reports
A. Street Resurfacing — 2015
1. Certificate of Substantial Completion
VIII. ComuitteeReports
IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
XI. Closed Session per Iowa Code 20.17(3) — Union Contract
XII.  Adjourn

April/May Meetings:
Airport Commission — April 11, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — April 13, 2016
Library Board of Trustees - April 18, 2016
City Council — April 25, 2016
Board of Adjustment — May 2, 2016
City Council — May 9, 2016
Airport Commission — May 9, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — May 11, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — May 16, 2016
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — May 16, 2016
City Council ~ May 23, 2016

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======JTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES - 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ~---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 3/27/16 704.40 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 704 .40
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 4/3/2016 704 .40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 704 .40
** TOTALS ** 1,408.80 0.00 1,408.80
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE 94 .95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 94 .95
*% TOTALS ** 94 .95 0.00 94 .95
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT STREET REPAIR CONCRETE 549.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 549.00
*% TOTALS ** 549.00 0.00 549.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIPER BLADES #27 16.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.98
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIPER BLADES TRUCKS 33.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.96
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 40 GALLONS MOTCR OIL 719.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 719.60
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY CUT-OFF DISC 129.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1292.50
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SWITCHES 17.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.58
** TOTALS ** 917.62 0.00 917.62
01-002539 AUTO GRAPHICS PLUS #18 GRAPHICS 622 .50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 622.50
** TQTALS ** 622.50 0.00 622 .50
01-004872 BANKERS TRUST COMPANY INITIAL BOND FEE 500.00 500.00- 000000 3/30/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 500.00 500.00- 0.00
01-002209 BOB BAUER STEEL TOED BOOTS 141.23 141.23- 104175 3/25/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 141.23 141.23- 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SOAP/OIL/CARGO MATS 53.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.94
01-003515 BOMGAARS STRAPS #27 BRINE TANKS 16.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERIES 31.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS UTILITY CHEST - CAR 79.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS STORM SIREN FUSES 2.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS TAPE 21.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS CONCRETE CURE PUMP 34.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS GENERATORS - CHOCK LEVER 28.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 34.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.88
01-003515 BOMGAARS MONUMENT REPAIRS 20.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS DRILL 219.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 219.99
** TOTALS ** 547.19 0.00 547.19
01-003690 BROWN SUPPLY CO INC HYMAX COUPLINGS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SQUEEGEE KIT 41.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.60

01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 485.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 485.51






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*%* TOTALS ** 537.11 0.00 537.11
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM SHIRT - HEINO 58.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 58.00
*%* TOTALS ** 58.00 0.00 58.00
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY RETURNED 103.97- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.97-
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY STORM SIREN BATTERY 103.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.97
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY MINI LAMP 1.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.02
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL FILTER #53 34.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.04
*% TOTALS ** 35.06 0.00 35.06
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
*% TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS QUARTERLY TEMPERATURE CONTROL 950.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 950.00
. *% TOTALS *x* 950.00 0.00 950.00
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 4,205.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,205.33
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY WHITNEY ST. TILE REPAIRS 657.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 657.36
** TOTALS ** 4,862.69 0.00 4,862.69
01-004160 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR 2ND QTR COMM CENTER 33,589.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33,589.02
01-004160 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR 3RD QTR COMM CENTER 48,793.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48,793.22
** TOTALS ** 82,382.24 0.00 82,382.24
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA HEP B N. CHRISTIAN 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA HEP B VACCINE - HAHN 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*%* TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HYDRAULIC HOSE COVER 54.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.00
: ** TOTALS ** 54.00 0.00 54.00
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SHELF FOR OFFICE 32.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.68
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS 27.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.58
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER PLYWOOD - GRAVE COVERS 86.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 86.80
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER BOLTS AND STAPLES 1.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.73
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPATR PARTS 42.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.00
** TOTALS ** 190.79 0.00 190.79
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC MAY DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
** TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00

01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION 743.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 743.00






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zzzz==PAYMENT DATES======= =m=======]TEM DATESz==m======= z=zm====POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----~- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 743.00 0.00 743.00
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. HEADLIGHT REPAIRS 90.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.96
** TOTALS ** 90.96 0.00 90.96
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,748.54 14,748.54- 000000 3/31/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 12,745.94 12,745.94- 000000 3/31/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,926.08 3,926.08- 000000 3/31/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 31,420.56 31,420.56- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC ANTI-VIRUS & COMPUTER ISSUES 301.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 301.80
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC INTERNET ISSUES 707.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 707.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SYMANTEC UPDATE 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER ISSUES 165.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SYMANTEC UPGRADE 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SYMANTEC UPGRADE 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SYMANTEC UPGRADE 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,323.80 0.00 1,323.80
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT FREIGHT ON TONER 13.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.05
) *#% TOTALS ** 13.05 0.00 13.05
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD MARCH LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 586.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 586.31
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD FITNESS AD IN HEALTHVIEW 85.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD GOLF COURSE CLEANUP AD 52.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.50
*%* TOTALS ** 723.81 0.00 723.81
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL APRIL LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 327.87 327.87- 104257 4/01/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 327.87 327.87- 0.00
01-005645 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFE ONLINE WARRANTS IN CARS 300.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 300.00
*% TOTALS ** 300.00 0.00 300.00
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING MAYTAG WASHER 778.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 778.00
** TOTALS ** 778.00 0.00 778.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. LP GAS 146.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 146.72
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 887.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 887.19
*%* TOTALS ** 1,033.91 0.00 1,033.91
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 56.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.25
** TOTALS ** 56.25 0.00 56.25
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. SMOKE DETECTOR REPAIRS 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00

3






04-07-2016 10:48 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=====z=PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==m==m==== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---~
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.00
** TOTALS *=* 158.00 0.00 158.00
01-007258 ELECTRONIC SPECIALTIES #18 REMOVE EQUIPMENT 341.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 341.00
01-007258 ELECTRONIC SPECIALTIES #18 INSTALL NEW EQUIPMENT 1,467.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,467.00
** TOTALS ** 1,808.00 0.00 1,808.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES MARCH CITY HALL CLEANING 776.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 776.00
** TOTALS ** 776.00 0.00 776.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SPRING SOCCER CONCESSIONS 43.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.04
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 29.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.85
*%* TQTALS ** 72.89, 0.00 72.89
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. SPRING SOCCER CONCESSIONS 844 .81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 844 .81
*%* TOTALS ** 844 .81 0.00 844 .81
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY MONUMENT REPAIRS 26.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.99
' *% TOTALS ** 26.99 0.00 26.99
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 12,170.69 12,170.69- 000000 3/31/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 12,170.69 12,170.69- 0.00
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR FLAT IRON 9.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.90
** TOTALS ** 9.90 0.00 9.90
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING STEEL BAR 66.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 66.74
*% TQOTALS ** 66.74 - 0.00 66.74
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL SANDER PAD AND SANDPAPER 60.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 60.00
*% TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS 2-CHANNEL LOOP DETECTOR 428.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 428.71
** TOTALS ** 428.71 0.00 428 .71
01-000525 GERALD IL.. CLAUSEN HWY 30 AT CAPITOL & DED VISIT 103.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.68
** TOTALS ** 103.68 0.00 103.68
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASKETBALL CLINIC SHIRTS 178.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 347.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 347.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE EMPLOYEE SHIRTS 50.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 85.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 17.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 18.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SHIRTS 36.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 5.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.75
*% TOTALS ** 768.25 0.00 768.25
01-002830 GRUNDMAN-HICKS LLC 2016 FILTER REHAR 17,094.30 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 17,094.30
** TOTALS ** 17,094.30 0.00 17,094.30
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 905.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 905.31
*% TOTALS ** 905.31 0.00 905.31
01-010615 HALEY IMPLEMENT CO. REPATR PARTS 27.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.00
*% TOTALS ** 27.00 0.00 27.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METER SUPPLIES 175.00 - 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
*% TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-012026 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ICMA IN LIEU OF IPERS 384.86 384.86- 104246 3/31/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 384.86 384.86- 0.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. BRELT 10.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.93
*% TOTALS ** 10.93 0.00 10.93
01-001549 INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPAN #29 BRAKE CANISTER 63.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.05
*% TOTALS ** 63.05 0.00 63.05
01-012606 IOWA ASSN OF MUNICIPAL UT CCR WORKSHOP - KLUVER 65.00 65.00- 104262 4/01/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 65.00 65.00- 0.00
01-012653 IOWA GOLF COURSE SUPT. AS EHLERS IA GCSA MEMBERSHIP 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
%% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SPARK PLUG/FILTER/OIL 16.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.58
*% TOTALS ** 16.58 0.00 16.58
01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY FIRE SCHOOL REG. - GOETZINGER 240.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 240.00
01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY FIREFIGHTER II TESTING FEES 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00

** TOTALS ** 490.00 0.00 490.00






04-07-2016 10:48 AM A
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 0
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UN P A
I R

I
g
ow

T S E PAGE: 6
TEM T BANK: AP
SUMMARY

===z===PAYMENT DATES=======
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

=======ITEM DATES=========
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

======POSTING DATES=======
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ---~-- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 14,326.97 14,326.97- 000000 3/31/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 14,326.97 14,326.97- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - DEC. DED HRA FEES 4,304.13 4,304.13- 104258 4/01/1e 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - DEC. CO-PAY HRA FEES 1,067.65 1,067.65- 104259 4/01/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,371.78 5,371.78- 0.00
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER WCICA MEETING EXPENSES 28.08 28.08- 104255 4/01/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 28.08 28.08~- 0.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL EMPLOYMENT ISSUES 69.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.00
** TOTALS ** 69.00 0.00 69.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL LAR TESTING 476.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 476.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL LABR TESTING 125.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 125.00
*% TOTALS ** 601.00 0.00 601.00
01-002855 MATT RICKE REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 115.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 115.50
*% TOTALS ** 115.50 0.00 115.50
01-001324 METRO WASTE AUTHORITY BALLAST/LAMP DISPOSAL 4,981.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,981.44
** TOTALS ** 4,981.44 0.00 4,981.44
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH SUPPLIES 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*% TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS LIGHTS/FILTERS/GLOVES 236.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 236.17
*%* TOTALS ** 236.17 0.00 236.17
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL 5 TRUCK OIL FILTERS 113.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.85
*% TOTALS ** 113.85 0.00 113.85
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS DOOR HANDLE 28.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.64
*%* TOTALS ** 28.64 0.00 28.64
01-020205 OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICE MARCH VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 290.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 290.00
** TOTALS ** 290.00 0.00 290.00
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY SPRING SOCCER CONCESSIONS 480.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.04
*%* TOTALS ** 480.04 0.00 480.04






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES :  3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #19 OIL CHANGE & LIGHT BULR 30.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.57
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 OIL CHANGE 24 .39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .39
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 OIL CHANGE 24.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.39
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIIL CHANGE 24.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.39
** TOTALS ** 103.74 0.00 103.74
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON FEBRUARY MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 174 .42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 174 .42
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON JANUARY MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 142.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 142.02
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON MARCH MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 135.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.00
*% TOTALS ** 451 .44 0.00 451 .44
01-001540 PETTY CASH CASE 16-3390 300.00 300.00- 104265 4/01/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
01-001127 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. PAINT FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS 832.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 832.00
*% TOTALS ** 832.00 0.00 832.00
01-021440 PIZZA HUT NO SCHOOL DAY PIZZA 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
** TOTALS ** 25.50 0.00 25.50
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,633.86 1,633.86- 104176 3/25/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,633.86 1,633.86- 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT MOWER PART 18.58 18.58- 104256 4/01/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 18.58 18.58- 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MARCH GARBAGE PICKUP 962.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 962.16
** TOTALS ** 962.16 0.00 962.16
01-002853 RICHARD KEAT STEEL TOED WORK BOOTS 125.18 125.18- 104261 4/01/16 0.00
** TOTALS *¥* 125.18 125.18- 0.00
01-002053 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC MINI AIR COMPRESSOR 95.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.63
*% TOTALS ** 95.63 0.00 95.63
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC BASEBALL STADIUM RENOVATION 4,722.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,722.15
*% TOTALS ** 4,722.15 0.00 4,722.15
01-001862 SIG SAUER INC. GUN GRIP 429.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 429.00
*% TQTALS ** 429.00 0.00 429.00
01-002586 SMART SHOPPER AD - 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00

** TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zz=====]TEM DATES=c=m====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001652 SNAPPY POPCORN CO. INC. SPRING SOCCER CONCESSIONS 592.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 592.00
*%* TOTALS ** 592.00 0.00 592.00
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30-GRANT RD INTERSECTION 724.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 724.00
*%* TOTALS ** 724 .00 0.00 724 .00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO APR-JUN ASSESSMENT 30,745.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30,745.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILIL DISPOSAL FEES 168.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 168.35
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES 67.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.08
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES 37.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.41
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES 68.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.37
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 13.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.76
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL FEES 35.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.26
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES 36.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.55
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO TREE DISPOSAL 44 .29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.29
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO TREE DISPOSAL 60.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.63
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSHE DISPOSAL FEE 15.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.05
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL FEE 25.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.80
** TOTALS ** 31,317.55 0.00 31,317.55
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY SAMPLE ANALYSIS 39.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.50
** TOTALS ** 39.50 0.00 39.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 4.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. MARKERS AND LAMINATING 11.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.76
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 2.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.52
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. AWARDS SHEETS 2.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE CHAIRS - CITY MGR OFFIC 760.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 760.00
** TOTALS ** 781.28 0.00 781.28
01-002118 TELVUE CAAT6 SOFTWARE SUPPORT 1,572.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,572.18
** TOTALS ** 1,572.18 0.00 1,572.18
01-026401 TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO 2015 STREET RESURFACING 48,804 .44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48,804 .44
*%* TOTALS ** 48,804.44 0.00 48,804.44
01-026940 TOYNE INC. REPAIR FUEL TANK VENT #1 172.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 172.08
** TOTALS ** 172.08 0.00 172.08
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. DIRT SHOE RUNNERS 377.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 377.92
*%* TOTALS ** 377.92 0.00 377.92
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 3/1-3/15/2016 SALES TAX 18.00 18.00- 000000 3/25/16 0.00

** TOTALS ** 18.00 18.00- 0.00






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES=z======= ===z===]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM PAINT 27.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.99
*%* TOTALS ** 27.99 0.00 27.99

01-002852 TYLER SCHULTES STEEL TOED WORK BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 104260 4/01/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00

01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/19/2016 83.53 83.53- 104263 4/01/1e 0.00

01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/26/2016 57.31 57.31- 104264 4/01/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 140.84 140.84- 0.00

01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS JUMP ROPES - FITNESS CLASSES 17.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.50

01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS SOCCER BALLS/ICE PACKS 908.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 908.00

01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS HOME PLATES - BALL FIELDS 87.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,012.50 0.00 1,012.50

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE LUG FOR CONTACTOR 143.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 143.75

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE LIGHT BULBS 12.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.75
*% TOTALS ** 156.50 0.00 156.50

01-002166 WINTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY CURB RUNNERS 2,377.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,377.37
**% TOTALS ** 2,377.37 0.00 2,377.37

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO TURF CHEMICALS 2,009.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,009.00

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO GOLF COURSE SUPPLIES 1,048.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,048.30
*%* TOTALS ** 3,057.30 0.00 3,057.30

* Payroll Expense 139,510.31






04-07-2016 10:48 AM
VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======

=======]TEM DATES=========
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS

PAID ITEMS 206,633.81 206,633.81CR

PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 231,126.71 0.00
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00

** TOTALS ** 437,760.52 206,633.81CR

UNPATID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS

*% UNPAID TOTALS **

PAGE:
BANK: AP

======POSTING DATES=======
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
231,126.71
0.00

231,126.71

231,230.68

0.00

103.97CR

231,126.71

10






04-07-2016 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK:
REPCRTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===z=mm= zm=====]TEM DATES=s======= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
PARTTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016 3/25/2016 THRU 4/07/2016
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 186,685.75
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 26.90
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 12,178.69
167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND 1,959.89
177 POLICE FORFEITURE 300.00
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 290.00
200 DEBT SERVICE FUND 500.00
304 C.P. STREETS 48,804 .44
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 724 .00
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 5,465.15
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 10,393.28
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 17,094.30
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 8,128.16
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 5,699.65
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 139,510.31

GRAND TOTAL 437,760.52







Brad Burke, Chief of Police

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %

DATE: April 6, 2016

SUBJECT: Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56 amendment

Chapter 56 of the Carroll City Code deals with dangerous and vicious animals. Over the
past year there have been a few instances where dogs which are at large have shown
vicious tendencies such as growling, lunging, and chasing of individuals. The current
ordinance does not deem an animal vicious unless the dog bites/attacks one or more
person or other animals. This has allowed dogs which have shown vicious tendencies
which are not currently defined by the City Ordinance to be returned to the owners and
allowed to remain in the City. The proposed change will allow the City to deem a dog
vicious before it attacks or bites a person or animal. This change will protect the citizens
from an unprovoked attack by removing the vicious animal from the City.

The first reading of this ordinance took place at the last council meeting on March 28,
2016. Since that reading I have not had any feedback from the public.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and waiver of the second and third
reading of Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56. Approval of the ordinance changes as
shown to the Dangerous and Vicious Animals Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56,

Police Department






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, 2011, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO
DANGEROUS AND VICIOUS ANIMALS

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa:

SECTION 1. Chapter 56, Section 01, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
Iowa, 2011, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

56.01 DEFINITIONS. For use in this chapter, the following terms are defined:

1. “Dangerous animal” means the following animals:

a.
b.
c.
d.

c.

Badgers, wolverines, weasels, skunk and mink;
Raccoons;

Bats;

Scorpions;

Piranhas.

2. “Vicious animal” means:

a.

Any animal which has attacked a human being or domestic animal one or more
times, without provocation while at large;

Any animal with a history to cause injury or to otherwise endanger the safety of
human beings or domestic animals while at large;

Any animal that has been trained for dog fighting, animal fighting or animal
baiting or is owned or kept for such purposes;

Any animal trained to attack human beings, upon command or spontaneously in
response to human activities, except dogs owned by and under the control of the
police department, a law enforcement agency in the State of Iowa or of the
United States or a branch of the armed forces of the United States.

TEDITOR’S NOTE: Certain other dangerous animals, listed in Chapter 717F.1, paragraph 5a, of the
Code of Iowa, are specifically prohibited and regulated by the Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land

Stewardship.






SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional. :

SECTION 4, WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved this day of , 2016,

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day
of ,2016.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager!/ N
[

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk \ [ j } f \

DATE: April 6, 2016
SUBJECT: Cemetery Ordinance Update

February 2014, the City received a letter from the Iowa Insurance Division’s Securities and
Regulated Industries Bureau (SRIB). SRIB is required by lowa Code Section 5231.213A to
examine perpetual care cemeteries to test for compliance with statutory requirements. In 2014,
the city was required to submit information to SRIB for a desk audit review.

After the desk audit review, in December 2015, the City received a Compliance Examination
Report identifying the SRIB findings and recommendations based upon the information
submitted. Many of the findings City staff will correct by changing the language on the
“Certificate of Interment Rights.”

One finding requires a change to the City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 115, Cemetery.
SRIB has offered sample language to incorporate into the City’s ordinance to be in compliance
with State Code. Attached is an ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances as required by
SRIB. The changes to the ordinance are operating procedures staff has already been
performing but were not documented.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and adoption, by waiving all three readings,
of the attached ordinance amending Chapter 115, Cemetery.






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO THE CITY
CEMETERY.

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 115.02 of the Code of Ordinances of the City
of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following is adopted in lieu thereof.

115.02 TRUSTEESHIP AND ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUST FUND. A perpetual
trust is hereby established for the cemetery in accordance with Towa Code Chapter 5231, the lowa
Cemetery Act. A restricted fund is created, to be known and designated as the “perpetual care
cemetery fund,” which shall be funded by the deposit of an amount equal to or greater than twenty
percent of the gross selling price, or $50.00, whichever is more, for each sale of interment rights
within the cemetery. The fund shall be administered in accordance with the purposes and provisions of
Iowa Code Chapter 5231

The perpetual care cemetery fund shall be maintained separate from all operating funds of the
cemetery and the principal of the fund shall not be reduced voluntarily except as specifically permitted
by the Iowa Cemetery Act and applicable administrative regulations.

The City hereby states its willingness and intention to act as the trustee for the perpetual maintenance
of interment spaces and cemetery property.

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 115. 04, of the Code of Ordinances of the City
of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed, and the following is adopted in lieu thereof:

115.04 PERPETUAL CARE REGISTRY. The cemetery shall maintain a registry of
individuals who have purchased interment rights in the cemetery subject to the care fund requirements
of the Jowa Cemetery Act, including the amounts deposited in the perpetual care cemetery fund. The
registry shall include all the following;

1. Sales or Transfers of Interment Rights.
A. The name and last known address of each owner or previous owner of
interment rights, )
B. The date of each purchase or transfer of interment rights.
C. A unique numeric or alphanumeric identifier that identifies the
location of each interment space sold by the cemetery.
2, Interments.
A. The date the remains are interred.
B. The name, date of birth, and date of death of the decedent interred, if

those facts can be conveniently obtained.
C. A unique numeric or alphanumeric identifier that identifies the
location of each interment space where the remains are interred.






SECTION 3. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 115.05, of the Code of Ordinances of the City
of Carroll, lowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

115.05 SALE OF INTERMENT RIGHTS. The sale or transfer of interment rights in
the cemetery shall be evidenced by a certificate of interment rights or other instrument evidencing the
conveyance of exclusive rights of interment upon payment in full of the purchase price. The
agreement for interment rights shall disclose all information required by the Iowa Cemetery Act,
including the amount or percentage of money to be placed in the perpetual care cemetery fund. The
payment of all fees and charges shall be made at the office of the Clerk where receipts will be issued
for all amounts paid. Said fees and charges shall be based upon the charges as established by the
Council by resolution.

SECTION 4. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of
this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION S. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance
as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 6. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed by the Council the day of , 2016, and approved this day of
, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No._ onthe  dayof __ ,2016.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 28, 2016
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon VVonnahme. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
New Golf Course Assistant Superintendent Jeremy Ehlers was introduced to Council. No
Council action taken.
E R I I
Water Superintendent Terry Kluver was recognized as Region IV Grade 2 Water
Operator of the Year for 2016 by the lowa Section of the American Water Works Association.
No Council action taken.
E R I S
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2016
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kKKK X%k
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $412,422.33. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kKKK X%k
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the renewal of Class “C” Native
Wine with Outdoor Service — Santa Maria Vineyard and Winery. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok Kk kK K
An ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending provisions pertaining to
dangerous and vicious animals was introduced by Council Member Haley.
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to waive the first reading of said

ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.





* Kk Kk ik

On ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending provisions pertaining to
building sewer connection charges was introduced by Council Member Fleshner.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to waive the first reading of said ordinance.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Kok ok k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1619, The
Sanitary Sewer Connection and Service Contract Agreement with the Carroll County Solid
Waste Management Commission. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

* ok ok k kK

At 5:29 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of
Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Court Street Resurfacing — 2016 Project. Mayor Jensen
closed said hearing at 5:31 p.m.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1620,
Adopting the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Court Street
Resurfacing — 2016 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1621,
Accepting the Proposal of Seneca Companies, Inc. for a Tier 1 Site Assessment of the Alley:
Block 10, Original Town. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1622,
Accepting the Proposal of Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants for a Phase | Environmental
Site Assessment and Asbestos Assessment of 627 N Adams Street. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1623, Plat of
Minor Subdivision, Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4, Sec. 36, T84N, R35W, Carroll County, lowa. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok kk kK k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1624,

Community Attractions and Tourism (CAT) Grant Agreement for Merchants Baseball Stadium





Renovation Project — 2016. Barry Bruner, Carroll Athletic Association representative, addressed
Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to accept the US 30 Traffic Signal Study
prepared by Snyder & Associates, Inc. and to proceed with the procedure for traffic signal
removal. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to accept the bid from Acco Unlimited
Corporation for the Recreation Center Filter Face and Valve Replacement — 2016 Project at their
bid amount $18,886.70. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i S b
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501
to purchase six (6) new Keiser M3i Indoor Cycling Bikes for the purchase price of $11,138.00.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Change Order No. 1 to the
Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion — 2016 Project. The effect of the proposed

change order on the contract is as follows:

Original Contract Cost $483,100.00
Proposed Change Order No. 1 15,865.00
Contract Cost with Change Order $498,965.00

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Vonnahme, to create an ad hoc Library/City Hall
Consultant Selection Committee composed of three Council persons, one Library Trustee, one
Library Foundation member, Carroll Library Director, and Carroll City Engineer to prepare a
recommendation for Council consideration. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.
* ok kkk Kk
City Engineer Randy Krauel presented information for the Sidewalk Work Session. No

Council action taken.

*khk Kk Kk k%





It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to adjourn at 7:49 p.m. On roll call,

all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager .
FROM: Jack Wardell, Direcfor of Parks & Recreation «;H, }
DATE:  April 6,2016
SUBJECT: Golf Car Lease Agreement

e 2016 Golf Car Equipment Lease

¢ Sale of the Thirty (30) 2010 E-Z-GO Golf Cars
Resolution Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Authorization of a
Lease-Purchase Agreement With Costs Not to Exceed $160,000

PRE-BID ESTIMATE: Yearly lease payment $25.500.00; Sale of the
2010 E-Z-GO cars for $75,000.00.

* In July 2015 the lease agreement expired for golf cars at the Municipal Golf Course. Since
then the golf cars have not had major problems, just routine maintenance you would find
with 5 year old golf cars. Staff believes it is time to acquire new golf cars while the current
golf cars are in good shape and we can get a good purchase price for them. Staff sent bid
proposals to three golf car suppliers for the lease of thirty (30) golf cars for the next four (4)
years with an Alternate bid for an outright purchase of the thirty (30) cars. Attached is the
bid opening report. The bid proposal requested a four (4) year lease period, but asked
bidders to include other lease options, specifically lease purchase options.

Things that make the E-Z-GO bid attractive are the following:

1. E-Z-GO has the lowest bid for a 4-year lease and lowest price for the outright
purchase.

2. H&H Sports of Carroll would provide maintenance on the cars during the 4-year
lease period.

3. We have had excellent performance of golf cars on a 4-year lease basis.

4. The lease purchase option at the end of the 4-year period allows the City to
purchase the golf cars if desired. But that decision can be deferred until then.

Advantages to an outright purchase rather than the 4-year lease option would is the City of
Carroll would save $8,042.40 in interest. Also, the warranty is the same on an outright
purchase vs. 4-year lease.

If Council would like to enter into a lease-purchase agreement, State Code requires a
public hearing to enter into the agreement. The first step in that process is to set a public






hearing date for the next Council meeting, April 25, 2016, to conduct a public hearing.
Attached is a resolution to set that public hearing date and cause for notice to be published
in The Daily Times Herald. If it is not desired to enter into a lease-purchase agreement, no
action is required on the attached resolution.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the alternate
bid of an outright purchase of 30 (thirty) E-Z-GO cars for $126,630.00 minus the sale of the
thirty (30) 2010 E-Z-GO cars for $75,000 for a total purchase price of $51,630.00 from

Miller and Sons Golf Cars, Biritt, lowa.






April 11,2016

The City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, met in regular session, in the
Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the above
date. There were present Mayor , in the chair, and the following
named Council Members:

Absent:

® ok ok ok ook ok ok






Council Member introduced the following Resolution
entitled "RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE PROPOSITION
TO AUTHORIZE A LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH COSTS NOT TO
EXCEED $160,000 FOR THE ACQUISITION OF GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT
AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOEF", and moved that the
same be adopted. Council Member seconded the motion to
adopt. The roll was called and the vote was,

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as follows:
RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE
PROPOSITION TO AUTHORIZE A LEASE-PURCHASE
AGREEMENT WITH COSTS NOT TO EXCEED $160,000 FOR
THE ACQUISITION OF GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that the City of Carroll, Iowa,
should enter into a lease-purchase agreement with costs not to exceed $160,000, as
authorized by Sections 362.4(4) and 384.25 of the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of
providing funds to pay costs of acquiring golf carts for the Carroll Municipal Golf Course
as hereinafter described; and

WHEREAS, the term of the proposed Lease does not exceed the economic life of
the personal property to be acquired; and

WHEREAS, the lease-purchase agreement shall be payable from the General
Fund; and

WHEREAS, before a lease-purchase agreement may be authorized, it is necessary
to comply with the provisions of the Code, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of
the time and place of the meeting at which the Council proposes to take action for the

2-






authorization of the lease-purchase agreement and to receive oral and/or written
objections from any resident or property owner of the City to such action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA:

Section 1. That this Council meet in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th
Street, Carroll, Iowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the 25th day of April, 2016, for the purpose of
taking action on the matter of the authorization of a lease-purchase agreement, the costs
of which will not exceed $160,000, to provide funds to pay costs of acquiring golf carts
for the Carroll Municipal Golf Course.

Section 2. That the Clerk is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be
made of a notice of such meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English
language, published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in the City, the
publication to be not less than four clear days nor more than twenty days before the date
of the public meeting on the authorization of the lease-purchase agreement.

Section 3. The notice of the proposed action to authorize the lease-purchase
agreement shall be in substantially the following form:






NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE
PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LEASE-
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH COSTS NOT TO
EXCEED $160,000, FOR THE ACQUISITION OF GOLF
COURSE EQUIPMENT AND THE PUBLIC HEARING ON
THE AUTHORIZATION THEREOF

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Carroll,
Iowa, will hold a public hearing on the 25th day of April, 2016, at 5:15 P.M.,, in the
Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, at which meeting the
Council proposes to take additional action for the authorization of a lease-purchase
agreement with costs not to exceed $160,000, the proceeds of which will be used in order
to provide funds to pay costs of acquiring golf carts for the Carroll Municipal Golf

Course.

At the above meeting the Council shall receive oral or written objections from any
resident or property owner of the City, to the above action. After all objections have been
received and considered, the Council will at this meeting or at any adjournment thereof,
take additional action for the authorization of the lease-purchase agreement or will
abandon the proposal.

This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, as
provided by Sections 362.4(4) and 384.25 of the Code of Iowa, as amended.

Dated this day of , 2016.

City Clerk, Carroll, Towa

(End of Notice)






PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of April, 2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk






Wie 2
N

vt NV

PLATINUM?

e —

W o

I %I N






CITY OF CARROLL

Parks and Recreation Department
112 E 5th Street, City Hall

Carroll, la 51401

(712) 792-1000 Fax (712) 792-0139
Website: www.cityofcarroll.com

BID OPENING REPORT

Bids were opened: April 4, 2016 @ 2:00 PM in the City Hall

For: Municipal Lease of 30 Golf Cars

Pre-Bid Estimate: $25,500 per year

30 Per Year Total $1 Purchase End Cost Alternate Purchase Total
Golf Cars Lease Lease Buy Out of of 30 of the #1 of 30 Alternate #1

Per Cart Cost Price Lease 2010 EZ GO Cars Purchase 2010 EZ GO Cost
EZ - GO - Miller and Sons Golf Cars - Britt, lowa $ 1,122.27 $ 33,668.10 $ 134,672.40 Yes $ 75,000.00 $ 59,672.40 $ 126,630.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 51,630.00
NB Golf Cars - Des Moines, lowa $ 1,300.93  $ 39,027.90 $ 156,111.60 Yes $ 66,000.00 $90,111.60 $ 147,390.00 $ 66,000.00 $ 81,390.00
Harris Golf Cars - Dubuque, lowa $1,164.28 $ 34,928.40 $ 139,713.60 Yes $ 75,000.00 $64,713.60 $ 133,050.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 58,050.00

) (] . /
Signedf%h (1A /L ‘ X@%@&b
= 7/ [//

Date: 04/04/2016

THE ABOVE BID AMOUNTS HAVE NOT BEEN CHECKED.
THE BID TOTALS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION AFTER
THE BIDS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY REVIEWED






		Golf Car Lease Agreement

		golf car

		Bid_0001




ity

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Managet ¥

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works i‘? ML
DATE: April 4, 2016
SUBJECT: High Ridge Road HMA Resurfacing

Award of Contract

On Match 15, the Iowa Depattment of Transportation (DOT) accepted bids for the High Ridge
Road HMA (Hot Mix Asphalt) Resurfacing project. The bids received are as follows:

Ten Point Construction Company, Inc. $1,113,147.13
OMG Midwest, Inc., D/B/A Tti-State Paving $1,149,123.40
Henningsen Construction, Inc. $1,682,783.89

The DOT has determined that OMG Midwest, D/B/A Tri-State Paving is the bid winner at their
bid price of $1,149,123.40. The DOT denied award to Ten Point Construction Company, Inc. due
to non-responsive DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) good faith effort.

The project construction cost estimate was $955,976.18. The bid winner exceeded the estimate by
$193,147.22, 20%. Based on the bid, the total project cost is estimated as follows:

Engineering Services

Design $99,356.00

Construction $94.260.00
Total Engineering $193,616.00
Construction

Division 1 ($748,975.98) $897,679.67

Division 2 ($207,000.20) $8251443.73
Total Consttuction $7,749,123.40

Total Project $1,342,739.40






High Ridge road HMA Resurfacing
Award of Contract

April 4, 2016

Page 2

Funding for the project is proposed as follows:

Road Use Tax, F.Y. 15-16 Budget $125,000.00
Road Use Tax, F.Y. 16-17 Budget $45,000.00
Road Use Tax, F.Y. 16-17 Budget-Amended $200,000.00
LOST, F.Y. 15-16 Budget $75,000.00
LOST, F.Y. 16-17 Budget $425,000.00
Federal Grant, F.Y. 16-17 Budget $480.000.00
Total $7,350,000.00

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution awarding the contract for the High Ridge Road HMA Resutfacing project to OMG
Midwest, Inc. D/B/A Tri-State Paving at theit bid price of $1,149,123.40.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
HIGH RIDGE ROAD HMA RESURFACING - 2016 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Otdinances of the City of Carroll, Towa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following bid for the' consttuction of public improvements described in
general as High Ridge Road HMA Resutfacing — 2016 and further described in the plans and
specifications heretofore adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible bid for said
work as follows:

Contractor: OMG Midwest, Inc. D/B/A Tri-State Paving
Amount of Bid: $1,149,123.40
Portion of Project: All Construction Work;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that the contract with OMG Midwest, Inc. D/B/A Tri-State Paving for the construction of the
High Ridge Road HMA Resurfacing — 2016 is authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City
Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

Passed and apptoved by the Carroll City Council this 11" day of April, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







,,

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Gerald L. Clausen, City Managerez;Z,,/Z%Z/
FROM: Jack Wardell, Direcfor of Parks and Recreation ,P w
DATE: April 6, 2016

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council - Renewal of Lease Agreement with the .
Carroll Community School District - 2016

The Carroll Community School District (CCSD) has again expressed an interest in
having the FFA Chapter farm the City property immediately south of the City
Cemetery. The lease agreement would be from April 1, 2016 to December 31,
2016.

The arrangements are the same as previous agreements. The City would receive $1
for the lease. The City will not incur any expenses in the development of the crop.
The advantages are the City would not have to maintain the property with mowing
and spraying the site for weed control.

The CCSD board has already approved this lease at their March 24, 2016 meeting.
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve the agreement between City of Carroll

and the CCSD that would allow the Carroll Area FEA Chapter to farm crops of
approximately 6 acres of the City Cemetery property.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FARM LEASE WITH
THE CARROLL AREA FFA CHAPTER

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
lowa, provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and
approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the farm lease with the Carroll Area FFA Chapter is attached
hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached lease is in the
best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the farm lease with the Carroll
Area FFA Chapter attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the
Mayor is authorized to execute the Lease on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
this 11" day of April, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

YA e \BrunedaneAWoidide b0 H850vasobitions\achapierc






FARM LEASE — CASH RENT

THIS LEASE (“Lease”) is made between The City of Carroll (“Landlord”), whose address for the purpose of this

Lease is 112 East 5 St., Carroll, IA 51401, and The Carroll Area FFA Chapter, Carroll Community High School
(“Tenant”), whose address for the purpose of this Lease is Carroll High School, 2809 North Grant Road, Carroll, TA

51401.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

PREMISES AND TERM. Landlord leases to tenant the following real estate issued in Carroll County, Iowa (the

1.

“Real Estate™):

The six cropable acres of Part of Lot 1 of the Irregular Survey of the SE Y4 SE, % of Section 25,
Townships 84 North, Range 35, West PM, Carroll County, Towa, Iying East of the Geotzinger and Steffes 1
Addition, and lying North of the North line of Clark Street, and Iying West of the West line of South Grant
Road, approximately nine acres.

and subject to county roadway easements and any other easements of restrictions of record.
Possession by Tenant to Commence on April 1, 2016, and end on December 31, 2016.

2. RENT. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as rent for the Real Estate (“the Rent”)

The rent shall be a total of one dollar ($1.00). All inputs and returns shall be the responsibility of
the Tenant.

3. PLANTING OF CROPS. The tenant shall prepare the Real Estate and plant such crops in a timely fashion as may
be designated by Landlord,

Tenant shall make available any and all data collected to Landlord.

4. PROPER HUSBANDRY. Tenant agrees to farm the Real Estate in a good and husband like manner, and to seek
to obtain the best crop production that the soil and crop season will permit. Tenant shall do what is reasonably
necessary to control soil erosion including, but not limited to, the maintenance of existing watercourses,
waterways, ditches, drainage areas, terraces and tile drains, and abstain from any practice which will cause damage
to the Real Estate.

5. HARVESTING OF CROPS. Tenant agrees to appropriately care for all growing crops in a good and husband like
manner, and to harvest all crops in a timely fashion.

6. TERMINATION OF LEASE. This lease shall be terminated on December 31, 2016.

7. POSSESSION AND CONDITION AT END OF TERM. At termination of this Lease, the Tenant will relinquish
possession of the Real Estate to the Landlord.

8. CARE OF SOIL. Tenant agrees to maintain soil fertility at the same or better level as at the time of this Lease.

9. FERTILIZER, LIME AND CHEMICALS. The following materials, in the amounts required by good husbandry,

shall be acquired by Tenant and paid for by the parties as follows:

(1) Commercial Fertilizer 100% Tenant 0% Landlord
(2) Manure 100% Tenant 0% Landlord
(3) Lime and Trace Minerals 100% Tenant 0% Landlord
(4) Weed Control Chemicals 100% Tenant 0% Landlord
(5) Weed spraying, Weed or Pest 100% Tenant 0% Landlord
(6) Other 100% Tenant 0% Landlord

Records of all chemicals, fertilizers,

manures,

or_other soil applications shall be made

available to the Landlord in a timely manner.






10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

COST OF COMBINING AND SHELLING OF CROPS. The expense of combining and shelling of crops shall be
as follows:

100% Tenant 0% Landlord

FARM MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT. All necessary machinery and equipment shall be furnished by the
Tenant.

CARE OF TREES, SHRUBS, AND GRASS. Landlord agrees to maintain all trees, shrubs and grass adjoining the
said property.

WEED CONTROL. Otherwise all noxious weeds shall be sprayed or otherwise timely destroyed by the tenant, at
the Tenant’s expense. Tenant shall timely cut or spray with herbicide, tree in fencerows.

LANDLORD’S RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INSPECTION. In the event notice of termination of this Lease has
properly been served, landlord reserves the right to enter upon and plow the Real Estate after Tenant has
completed the harvest of crops. Landlord may enter for any other reasonable purposes or to make repairs.

VIOLATION OF TERMS OF LEASE. If tenant or Landlord violates the terms of the lease, the other shall have
the right to the legal and equitable remedies to which it is entitled.

REPAIRS. Tenant agrees to maintain the Real Estate in good and proper repair. Landlord agrees to purchase
repair materials that Landlord deems necessary.

EXPENSES INCURRED WITH CONSENT OF LANDLORD. No expense shall be incurred for or on account of
the Landlord without first obtaining the Landlord’s written authorization. The Tenant agrees that the Tenant will
take no action that might cause a mechanic’s lien to be imposed upon the Real Estate.

PARTICIPATION IN GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS. The participation of the Real Estate in any offered
program of the United States Department of Agriculture for crop production control or soil conservation shall be

landlord’s option.

ATTORNEY FEES AND COURT COSTS. If either party files suit to enforce any of the terms of this Lease, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

CHANGE IN LEASE TERMS. The conduct of either party, by act or omission, shall not be construed as a
material alteration of this Lease until such provision is reduced to writing and executing by both parties as
addendum to this lease.

LIABILITY FOR STUDENT EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITES. The Carroll Community School District shall
provide liability insurance as per the contract currently in place within the Blanket School Policy with
Emplovers Mutual, or a replacement policy as contracted by the school district. This contract shall cover

students and employees while performing educational activities on the Real Estate.

DELAY IN GIVING POSSESION. In the event that possession cannot be delivered within fifteen (15) days of
commencement of this lease, either Landlord or Tenant may terminate this Lease by giving the other party notice

in writing,

NOTICES. The notices contemplated in this Lease shall be made in writing and shall either be delivered in
person, or be mailed in the US Mail, Registered Mail, Return Receipt Requested, to the Recipient’s last known
mailing address. The notice provisions of this Section 23 shall not apply to the notice of termination set forth in
Section 6, Termination of Lease. The notice of termination is specifically governed by the Code of lowa.

Tenant: Landlord:

Date: Date:







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager ,j?ﬁ/{;/
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Wotks /74
DATE: Aptil 1, 2016
SUBJECT: Street Resurfacing - 2015
Cettificate of Substantial Completion
The contractor, Ten Point Construction Co., Inc., has substantially completed the Street Resurfacing

— 2015 project. The date of substantial completion was November 23, 2015.

The current value of the wotk completed on the contract is $1,172,088.87. Contract cost cannot be
finalized at this time due to seeding not being complete and a pending change order.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and acceptance of the Certificate
of Substantial Completion for the Street Resurfacing — 2015 project.

RMK:ds

attachment






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: STREET RESURFACING - 2015

OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa OWNER'S Contract No.: Resolution #1546
CONTRACTOR:  Ten Point Construction Co., Inc.

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: November 23, 2015

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.

To: City of Catroll, Iowa

And To: Ten Point Construction Co., Inc.

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

A site punch list of items to be completed o corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the
failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents.

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and warranties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents are attached and made patt of this Certificate:

Site Punch List

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Wotk not in accordance with the Contract Documents not is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ENGINEER issues this Certificate of Substantial Completion on April 1, 2016.

City of Cazroll, Iowa
By:

Randall M. Krauel, City Engineer

CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on:

(Date)

Ten Point Construction Co., Inc.

By:

(Authotized Signature)
OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on April 11, 2016.

City of Catroll, lowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 {712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

7
MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Managerx{‘% 174
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation /? LL>
DATE: April 08, 2016 |

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council

> Tree City USA Award — 26t Year
» Arbor Day Proclamation

Carroll has been named a Tree City USA community by The National Arbor Day
Foundation to honor its commitment to community forestry. This is the 26! year
Carroll has received this recognition.

The Tree City USA program is sponsored by the National Arbor Day Foundation
in cooperation with the National Association of State Foresters and the USDA

Forest Service.

Carroll has met the four standards to become a Tree City USA community: a tree
board or department, a tree care ordinance, a comprehensive community forestry
program, and an Arbor Day observance.

Attached to this memorandum is the proclamation observing April 29, 2016 as
Arbor Day in Carroll, |A.






B
iyt g B E g B By
Vgme @i '*2% SipweBl ESepll et Bty

Blhbisnifl Beakeunll 188

dhesineri 1

2016 ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, lowa’s trees were a significant attraction to early
settlers because of their multiple benefits and the
beautiful environment they provided; and

WHEREAS, Trees are an increasingly vital resource in lowa,
enriching our lives by purifying our air and water,
helping to conserve our soil and energy, creating jobs
through our forest products industries, serving us with
shade for our recreation, providing our wildlife with food
and shelter, and making our communities a more
pleasant place to live and work, and

WHEREAS, With the cooperation of all lowans, the benefits of trees
can be passed on to future generations through tree
planting and conservation of this renewable resource,
and

WHEREAS, Each year, on Arbor Day - the people of lowa pay
special attention to the benefits of our trees and
dedicate themselves to the planting and management
of lowa’s forest resources.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, ERIC P. JENSEN, MAYOR OF
CARROLL, IOWA, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM APRIL 29, 2016 AS

ARBOR DAY

IN CARROLL, IOWA, AND URGE CITIZENS TO PARTICIPATE IN
TREE PLANTING PROGRAMS THAT WILL ENSURE A GREENER
CARROLL AND A GREENER IOWA AND TO NURTURE,
PROTECT, AND WISELY USE IOWA'S NATURAL WONDER OF
TREES.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

B uEy
LR

% By






